Tracy Kefauver

From: Walt Hillis <WHillis@bluewaterindustries.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 8:29 PM

To: Tracy Kefauver

Cc: Will Collins

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 75-0022 BWI MTN Il Inc dba Blue Water Industries - BWI Murfreesboro

Quarry: draft permit

Tracy:
No comment.
Regards,

Walt Hillis
Blue Water Industries

From: Tracy Kefauver <Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 4:27 PM

To: Walt Hillis <WHillis@bluewaterindustries.com>

Cc: Will Collins <Will.Collins@tn.gov>

Subject: 75-0022 BWI MTN Il Inc dba Blue Water Industries - BWI Murfreesboro Quarry: draft permit

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Walt

Attached is the draft permit for your review. The language has been revised per final approved language in permit
081780.

Please provide any comments by February 21, 2024, the latest, before permit issuance. Reply “no comment” if you do
not have any comments.

Please reply that you have received this correspondence and feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thanks,

m Environment &

Conservation

Tracy Kefauver | TDEC-Environmental Protection Specialist 3

Division of Air Pollution Control

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 15™ Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue,

Nashville, TN 37243

p. 615-532-0536

Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov
https://www.tn.gov/environment/permit-permits/permit-air-hnome.html

We value your opinion.
Please take a few minutes to complete our customer service survey.
Internal Customers please complete our customer satisfaction survey.
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From: Walt Hillis <WHillis@bluewaterindustries.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 9:12 AM

To: Tracy Kefauver <Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 45-0220 WI ETN LLC dba Blue Water Industries - BWI Grasselli Quarry: complete letter

Tracy:

Just checking on Murfreesboro for our operations personnel. Some equipment is scheduled to be shipped and
arrive on site next month.

Walt Hillis
Blue Water Industries

From: Tracy Kefauver <Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:44 PM

To: Walt Hillis <WHillis@bluewaterindustries.com>; Alisa Hatmaker <ahatmaker@bluewaterindustries.com>
Cc: Alisa Hatmaker <ahatmaker@bluewaterindustries.com>

Subject: RE: 45-0220 WI ETN LLC dba Blue Water Industries - BWI Grasselli Quarry: complete letter

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Morning!

This was transferred to me this week. | should have it completed by tomorrow and hopefully get a draft to you early
next week. | plan to use language from the Lebanon permit.

Thanks,

Environment &

Conservation

Tracy Kefauver | TDEC-Environmental Protection Specialist 3

Division of Air Pollution Control

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 15™ Floor

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue,

Nashville, TN 37243

p. 615-532-0536

Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov
https://www.tn.gov/environment/permit-permits/permit-air-home.html

We value your opinion.
Please take a few minutes to complete our customer service survey.
Internal Customers please complete our customer satisfaction survey.

From: Walt Hillis <WHillis@bluewaterindustries.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:41 AM
To: Tracy Kefauver <Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov>; Alisa Hatmaker <ahatmaker@bluewaterindustries.com>




Cc: Alisa Hatmaker <ahatmaker@bluewaterindustries.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 45-0220 WI ETN LLC dba Blue Water Industries - BWI Grasselli Quarry: complete letter

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Tracy:

Thank you and | have a question on another item.

The Murfreesboro permit was drafted back in November, and we made several comments. All the sites on my
priority list to Mr. Johnston have been addressed except Murfreesboro. If the final language in the

Murfreesboro permit matches the final language in the issued Lebanon permit, we will have no other
comments. Will you check on Murfreesboro please?

Walt Hillis
Blue Water Industries



